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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: . (gavel). . . Good afternoon, everyone. The Chair would
like to convene our PC-2, our Planning Committee item on the Maui Island Plan. And at
this time what the Chair would like to do is begin with public testimony for the Maui
Island Plan. Before we begin, then the Chair would like to ask that if anyone here has
any noisemaking devices if you'll put them on your silent mode. Testifiers will have
three minutes of time to testify. At the end then the Chair would ask you to conclude
giving you a minute to conclude in. And again, the item before us is the Maui Island
Plan. The Committee has been working toward different elements throughout the Maui
Island Plan, but the entire document is available so if you want to testify on any part of
that, you're free to do so. But we will be moving with the elements as, as we have been
progressing through. So if I may, I'd like to begin with the first testifier, and that would
be Mr. Warren Watanabe to be followed by Bill Kamai.
ITEM NO. 2

GENERAL PLAN UPDATE (C.C. No. 07-54)
.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. WATANABE: Good afternoon, good to see you guys again after this morning. My name
is Warren Watanabe, Executive Director of the Maui County Farm Bureau. And I'll be
commenting about the Economic Development Element on as, as you, it impacts
agriculture. I just want to make some general statements. I think we're all aware that for
agriculture to remain viable and a key sector in our economic, as an economic driver for
the County, top and foremost is that we need water. And I think that's a very critical
issue and we all, I think we all are aware of it, but I want to just reemphasize without the
water, agriculture cannot continue to prosper and grow.
The other thing I wanted to focus on is the infrastructure requirements for agriculture.
Key to that is that transportation; I think I've mentioned in the past, we are working with
the State Department of Transportation, Harbors Division, especially with the harbors.
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The problems at the harbors and, you know, agriculture is keenly aware of the issues
there, and are again working with the State. But one thing about the harbors that really
needs to be addressed is the food safety issue. And we also have been talking with the
transportation companies, you know, such as Young Brothers about this issue and trying
to address it so that it doesn't, well, so that's it's a win-win for everybody, you know, the
farmers, the industry, and the transportation system.
The other thing I wanted to focus on, I think, there needs to also be a balance between in
producing for the local market and for exporting. For many of our farmers, they need to
have the ability to export out of the State and markets out of the State. We talk about,
you know, I recognize that, you know, Hawaii isn't really self-sustaining, but in order for
the farmers to be and ranchers to be viable, that market opportunity needs to be there and
we need to really look at that.
Also, one other issue I think is again, and it's another thing that I brought before you is
the cost of production of fruit producing volume food products in the State of Hawaii.
We need to look at ways to encourage the in, growing the input sector, on whether it's
fertilizers for the livestock industries, it's the feed that they bring in, all of that needs to
be addressed and I think needs to be, you know, one of the implementing plans. And
that's why earlier I had stated about our Maui Agriculture Development Plan to address
some of these issues and, you know, it's gonna take everybody working together, you
know, the Feds, the County and State. And that's pretty much what I have to say. Thank
you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, are there any questions for the
testifier? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. And again, Warren, thank you for being
here. You know, I'm listening to your concerns about making agriculture viable in
Hawaii. And we talked about things like water and transportation and, you know,
fertilizers and moving things around and all of that. But I didn't hear you mention labor.
Could you address that? I'm, I'm, I'm, I think that that's an issue.
MR. WATANABE: Yes, labor is a big issue. For, for agriculture it is, the problem I think is
that, you know, ag, well, let me backtrack. Agriculture in Hawaii as, you know, has a
history with the plantations; and, you know, so the agriculture employees are really well
compensated. Lot of people may think it's a low-paying job, but actually in Hawaii, we
are the leaders with providing for our employees. As far as the issue, the big, as you
know, the issue is shortage of field, probably fieldworkers. And I think until we can
address that, and again, I, I say, you know, we, they have the benefits and all the
complete package, but it's finding the people to work in the fields. And I know like, even
in the past, you know, like Maui Land and, Maui Land and Pineapple when they were
still in the pineapple business, they had to bring in foreign workers. Lot of our small
farmers are also doing that. A lot of them come in from areas like Guatemala and those
areas. I don't necessarily have a solution to it, but also come, a way of looking at it,
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which is another issue that we need to look at, is the next generation of farmers. My, the
farmers, you know, my friends, you know, their, their kids don't want to take over the
farms. So and like on Oahu, I know there are a lot of immigrant farmers. And I think it's
an, it may be a way for Maui County to look at it too. And so, but then you're gonna
have to provide the support services, they're gonna have to learn the English, you know,
how, they're gonna need to understand pesticide applications for instance; those kind of
issues will be also tagged to that. And so I mean, I, I know it's kind of a roundabout
answer, but for the labor I think until we can get over the hump where it is not, say, you
know, to put it blunt, bluntly a low-class job.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, you know, that's a sad commentary because no farmers, no
food, and, you know, some of the hero, heroes in our, in our country are the people who
do stoop labor-MR. WATANABE: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --and pick those little cucumbers, and tomatoes, and berries, and
all the things that we enjoy. But the reason I raise the issue is in the General Plan, we,
not the General Plan, but the Maui Island Plan, we talk about education, and fostering
education. But I don't see any reference to trying to encourage youth to become people
who work in agriculture. And it looks like we're gonna have to go back to Hawaii's
history, which has been done over and over again, and that is importing agricultural
labor. And as you mentioned, that comes with all of the challenges that come with
immigrant labor. And, you know, I went through that with the pineapples in 1990, and
bringing in the Hispanic laborers so I'm very familiar with it. But unless we can solve
that labor issue, we're always gonna have this problem with farming.
MR. WATANABE: Well, I think Hawaii agriculture is, as you know, is a lot of small farms,
small when, especially when you look at that diversified sector. And those farms are
labor intensive. I mean, I mean, you know, you know, lot of the, lot of the good
vegetable farmland is in, on the slopes of Haleakala, but, you know, when you're dealing
with the slope, you know, it's not really adapted for mechanical, say, harvesting or
whatever. A lot of our farmers do keep up with the technology and actually we are
planning Maui County Farm Bureau to have like a agriculture equipment show, a trade
show, to bring in and show the latest development in the technology and the mechanical
area whether it's, you know, irrigation, tractor equipment, those kind of things, GPS.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Right. And then when we get into the housing area, that's
another concern I have because, you know in the old days, plantations used to have
plantation housing-MR. WATANABE: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --but I don't think that's available anymore. Do the farmers
provide housing?
MR. WATANABE: Right now, if you have local employees, I mean, they, they usually have
their own house, but if you're bringing like people from the, you know, from a foreign
country whether it's a trainee program, yes, you, the farmers are required to provide
housing. And like you say it's difficult within having restrictions on how many
dwellings you can have per lot.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, thank you very much. You certainly give us a lot to think
about when we talk about helping agriculture and making agriculture a priority. It's very
complicated.
MR. WATANABE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon, Mr. Watanabe.
You know, I reviewed the Maui Island Plan in regards to, you know, what you just
mentioned. You know, not too many people want to go into farming and one of the
things that I read is that I remember, you know, going high school, they had Future
Farmers of America, and today I, I don't think you do have that particular elective in high
school. So with interest I read that, you know, going forward what they want to do is
instill in the youth that from K to 12, 12 th grade, you know, the, in regards to importance
of farming, but my question to you is that...Maui County Farm Bureau do, do you folks
support any of the schools or any type of educational programs throughout the year to
ensure that our young people understand the importance of farming?
MR. WATANABE: Yes, we do and through our grant, as you well, well aware, through our
grant with the County of Maui through the Office of Economic Development, we have an
Ag in the Classroom Program. We're going on our, I believe our fifth year, where we,
we have a group of volunteers that go into the schools, we ask them to sign up if they're
interested. We do about a 45-minute program with the second grades. In fact, and then
this Thursday, we'll be hosting a field day at Maui Tropical Plantation with this group of
about 200 second-grade students on Maui, and it's to just give them a basic introduction.
We also have a partnership again, through the generous, generosity of the County with
Maui Economic Development Board, and that's what we call Educate the Educator where
MEDB holds workshops for the teachers and, you know, whoever's interested. This is
targeted at secondary and high school educators. On the State level, I'm the Chair of the
Hawaii Farm Bureau Ag in the Classroom Program, and I'm working with the other
counties to establish similar programs. I think one of the problems with the DOE
curriculum is that there is not enough agricultural instructors. They have a hard time
finding instructors to teach agriculture.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Would you know why?
MR. WATANABE: I, I think it's be, just, you know, it's just a lack of interest. I mean, when I
was at the University of Manoa, I mean, the college had about 200-plus students. Now I
hear it's way down and so we need to again regenerate that interest in agriculture.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and you mentioned that one of the
most important things that or key, key important thing that you guys require in order to
do farming is water. My question to you is that I remember seven years ago hearing, I
know it's implemented as far as that dual water system line, that supposed to be
providing water to the farmers. What, what is the present state of that particular project?
MR. WATANABE: The dual line is still presently under construction. They're still putting in
the main transmission line. And the reason why, one of the reasons why it takes so long
is it's being done in phases so it's Farm Bureau working with NRCS and State
Department of Agriculture. It's been done in phases so we have to align the Federal
funding with the State funding, and, you know, it has to be, you know, within a certain
year. Last year we did not ask for funding from the State Legislature. This next coming
session next year, we will be asking for the next phase. It will be to...I think complete
the final leg to the area around Rice Park in Kula.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. One more, last question.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And, and the waterline, where does it start and where
does it end?
MR. WATANABE: It starts at Kahakapao. It'll take, you know, feed off Kahakapao Reservoir
and will end around, around the area before Keokea. We had a meeting and I am trying
to, we are trying to see if we can extend the line to DHHL in Keokea to supply the ag lots
there.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, Member Medeiros, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair. Mr. Watanabe, hi, good afternoon.
MR. WATANABE: Hi.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I just wanted to follow up on Member Pontanilla's
questions. My research of that was that they expected to take another five years to
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complete, and that the meters will be issued by the Department of Agriculture State not
by the County, right?
MR. WATANABE: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So how do, how do people, farmers get meters? They have
to make an application to the State Department of Agriculture?
MR. WATANABE: Yeah, I believe that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so we probably won't see that until another five
years, right? And what's the source of the water?
MR. WATANABE: The source, well, the source is the East Maui streams.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, the.. .
MR. WATANABE: The same, the same sources that the County of Maui utilizes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Utilize. Okay, thank you, Mr. Watanabe. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay. Mr. Watanabe,
I just want to ask you. You made reference to your...Maui Agricultural Development
Plan, and at this time, you said that that's something that you're gonna be forwarding to
the Committee to, to take a look at in terms of where your planning has been at that, is it
at the State level then?
MR. WATANABE: Can you repeat...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The...the document you referred to, the Maui--

MR. WATANABE: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Agricultural Development Plan, that's a plan that had been
put together by yourself and your State organization?
MR. WATANABE: Well, the Maui, no, the Maui Ag Development Plan was between the Maui
County Farm Bureau and the Office of Economic Development.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Oh, okay, okay. There's another document that you made
reference to earlier then on...I, I thought that's what you're referring to. Do you have a,
your Statewide Farm Bureau?
MR. WATANABE: I was, I was referring to an Ag in the Classroom program on the State level.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Then I guess in, in your current program that you
described, the emphasis was on the second grade students?
MR. WATANABE: Yes. Correct.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Do you anticipate that the, of moving that up in terms of
getting students who are perhaps near high school or in high school that are seeking
career development so that there is a distinction between a second grader and someone
who is higher up, you know?
MR. WATANABE: Well, last year, when we, we held the Maui County Ag Festival through the
leadership of Clark Hashimoto in OED, we did have an Ag Awareness program with the
fifth grade level students. It's modeled to after what they do on Oahu and on Kauai. And
so, yes, we are trying to go to the different levels.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, and then in terms of instructors, when you said that
there aren't enough ag instructors, do you concentrate on seeking that as another, you
know, group of people who are going to be needed at some point if you intend to, to
support agriculture.
MR. WATANABE: Well, I think again, you know, it was mentioned about FFA things, et al,
and I think, you know, one program that we need also to expand on is the 4-H. When I
was going, you know, through school, you know, there was 4-H for, you know, the
gardening side. I know the livestock side is strong, but we need to get back to the
vegetable production side. As far as ag instructors, I think that's where we hope that, you
know, we trying to maybe not so much having a specific agriculture instructor, but
maybe, you know, you tie it into science or other similar curriculum. And I think the
problem is that just like I found out, you know, Physical Education isn't part of the, you
know, curriculum anymore. You know, we need to get that back into the DOE, the
public and private school systems somehow. It's gotta be a priority.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And then how often do you modify or work on your
Ag, Agricultural Development Plan?
MR. WATANABE: Well, this, this, the one we completed was our first, first go at it. We
started it like I said in 2007. Probably we'll try to update it maybe, you know, every two
or three years.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. WATANABE: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: At some point I think it would be good for, for this Committee
or the Council to just understand where you're, you're emphasis and your plans are so we
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can be of support and help so, yeah, okay. So if you would submit something of the plan
and then let us know how you plan to continue meeting to update your plan and, you
know, that kind of information would be useful, yeah. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair. And one, one more quick question,
Warren. Are you or is the Farm Bureau represented on the Workforce Investment Board?
MR. WATANABE: I don't believe we are.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, the reason I ask the question is, you know, the Workforce
Development programs come under the Workforce Investment Board; and I used to sit on
that Board awhile back. And they are the ones who establish the priorities for where
people should be trained, you know, where the industries are so that we develop folks to
fill the positions. And it appears that we have a need to have an emphasis on agriculture.
I would suggest that you might have your State organization talk to them and see how
you can become part of the Workforce Investment Plan so that funds that come from the
Federal government for that purpose would be funded to help train teachers or students or
whoever, but it's not going to happen until you become on their radar screen. So that,
you might wanna try that.
MR. WATANABE: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, thank you. And Warren, we've had this discussion
before, right, and you know what my question's gonna be. Because I'm very keenly
familiar with the DOE and what's going on; and let's be honest, the reason you don't
have a lot of agriculture, PE, and all these other teachers is because you either have a
second major for which you can fall into the cork, core groups or you don't have a job.
And then that's what's really going on out there. But my question to you again, you
know, and I've asked this many time and I put this out every time I talk to people. How
do we ensure that the next generation want to become farmers? Because I think that's the
important question. We're in an age of technology, we're in an age of fast movements
and, and, you know, we got the Mina's and you and many others that are out there that
are farmers and we're thankful for that, but how do you raise your children and other
children to want to do that? Future Farmers, other things like that are gonna, 4-H, all
being cutback, so how do you do that and, and, again that's the question I ask you. How
do you and you as a group, how can you guys come forward right now? Like Ms. Baisa
said, the State organizations will be some of it, but how do you as individual, do you
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really put some money, some emphasis behind of it and say we really need this and here,
we put our money where our mouth is or are we just gonna keep talking the talk?
Warren, I ask you that question.
MR. WATANABE: Okay. For one thing I think, you know, you know, farming agriculture is
like any, it's a business, and the farmers need to be able to make a, make a living at it.
As you know, the last time I passed out a, a document saying that most of the farmers
across the nation it's like a part-time job, and they have, you know, another job or their
wives work, whatever. Until we can reemphasize that to me, not only in the, in this
County, the State, you know, across the nation, this has to be...I think farmers need to be
given, treated like professionals that they are, our farmers and ranchers. And, you know,
they need the respect. Right now the respect I feel is not there, not like in other countries.
You know, it's a, it's an honorable profession and these guys take a lot of pride in what
they do. They're not out there I mean, you know, spending all that time just, just for the
fun of it. It is a business basically. And until we can recognize that, it will be difficult,
and that's about it. I think, you know, I think a lot of it has to do I think also with, you
know, the community support. I mean, the in...like I said, you know, if you, you need to
treat the farmers and ranchers with respect. They know what they're doing, they, they
are, they respect, you know, and they understand what, what the profession requires.
And so, you know, they should be listened to. A lot of times they aren't.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Warren, and, and you bring up good points and
I agree that that's a profession that is very known, and not only noble but very back
breaking and lots of dirt in your nose, and when you come home, you got more dirt on
you than you leave in the field. So I, I realize that. I picked pine for many years and,
and, and raised animals for many years so I know, understand the nobility of it. The
problem is the public in general, doesn't understand that, and the only way I think they're
gonna understand that one day is if a tsunami hits and wipes us out and there's no food
around, then they're gonna understand the importance and the nobility that you bring to
this table. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Any other questions, Members? Okay. If not, thank
you.
MR. WATANABE: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Bill Kamai followed by Amber Starr.
MR. KAMAI: Aloha, and good afternoon, Chairman Kaho'ohalahala-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Aloha.
MR. KAMAI: --Committee Members. My name is Bill Kamai, I'm a Service Representative for
the Hawaii Carpenters Union. I just wanted to offer some comments regarding the
Economic Development Plan, similar comments to the ones I made regarding housing.
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In front of you, you have the matrix. Again, it's, it's like the one that we crafted for
housing, and I just wanted to point out several of the items. Also, accompanying this
document is the appendix as well.
I wanted to draw your attention to Page No. 2, on the bottom of the page highlighted in
blue, it says to do...regularly study market trends with the intent to attract new industries
that are environmentally, culturally appropriate for Maui. If you were to refer to this
recommendation under Appendix C, it's the first one under Economic Development on
Appendix C. It says that it will cost the, it will cost $100,000 to implement this program,
and the agency involved would be the Office of Economic Development. Similar to the
comments I made about housing, that there should be someone from that Department or
that agency available for comments from you folks regarding how to implement this
recommendation. And the C on the last column, which is funding source, stands for, C
stands for chest. The County's treasure chest cause it's gonna come from you folks to
fund this.
Another thing I wanted to draw your attention to is Page No. 6. At the top of the page, it
says to conduct and regularly update an impact assessment, socio-economic and
environmental, of the costs and benefits of mega-resort, timeshare, vacation rental, and
other types of visitor accommodations. Again, if you were to refer to Appendix C on
how you're gonna implement such a program, it's No. 5. Again, the cost is $100,000. So
all I ask is that you folks take your time and go over these line items carefully and look at
how when you agree to accept these recommendations, how you're gonna implement it.
And so this Appendix C is very important. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, are there any questions for the
testifier? Okay, seeing none, thank you. Amber Starr followed by Kathleen...is it
Figueira, Figueira?
MS. STARR: Good afternoon, Committee Members. Thank you, Committee Chair, for this
opportunity to testify today. My name is Amber Starr; I am a lifelong resident of Maui.
The Maui Island Plan has been crafted over the last several years by the GPAC, Planning
Commission, and the Planning Department. The intent of the plan is commendable, and I
applaud the hard work of the committed GPAC members that spent so much time on this
effort. Now after the Planning Department and Planning Commission have made their
reviews and changes, you are tasked with the overwhelming job of confirming that this
plan truly will benefit the residents of your districts and Maui County as a whole. That is
a daunting charge, and I thank you for your commitment. My testimony today will speak
mostly to generalities about the process and the plan.
First, I believe that because the County Council is the final authority on the plan, and will
ultimately be responsible for adopting it into law, you should be given all the tools and
information that you request and need to make fully informed decisions. This includes,
but is not limited to, comments from all Departments, testimony to the GPAC, testimony
to the Planning Commission, and the changes made. You have a draft plan, but do you
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have the supporting documentation that you need to verify that the plan in your hand is
truly representative of all the participation to date? You deserve to have that information
and the time that you need to do this right. An example, there is no definition section,
there are strong statements in the plan using terms that are arbitrary thus subjecting
residents to the frustrations and injustice of individual interpretations.
Also, Appendix C is intended to provide you with information you need to make
informed decisions about the finances. As written, the appendix appears incomplete, and
cannot accurately forecast the actual cost of implementing the Maui Island Plan as
proposed. Lastly, it is of utmost concern that residents and landowners of Maui County
are informed of the implications of this complex and lengthy plan. For example, the
Planning Commission made a change to the Hana growth maps. In a meeting in
Pukalani, a motion was made and a final vote made to remove all of the properties makai
of Hana Highway, south of Hana town from the rural growth boundary. The residents do
not know that this has occurred, they do not know that their land may become existing
nonconforming and, and the consequences of that.
I have provided written testimony about the existing non-conforming issue, as well as
about some of the other items I discussed. It is titled "Some Issues to Consider Relating
to the MIP" or "Maui Island Plan". Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman, and, Ms. Starr, thank you for being
here and your testimony. Do you feel that in the input received from the community such
as in East Maui, there was opportunity for not only individuals but businesses to make
their input?
MS. STARR: I do feel that through the GPAC process and-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes.
MS. STARR: --also through the community meetings that were had, that there was opportunity
for, for people to attend meetings. That's not always the best venue for all, all, all people,
and that is, that's a difficult issue to deal with as far as process goes. I don't know the
answer to that. And, and so as I said, I do believe that there were meetings that people
could participate in, but the level of participation that has actually occurred, I think is, is
small.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And I know you're testifying as an individual, but
your knowledge of the land area in Hana especially as it applies to the bigger landowners
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such as the ranch and the hotel, were, were they, those represented well as far as, you
know, what may impact those owners and, and properties?
MS. STARR: Well, I think the fact that the, in terms of the growth map, I'm speaking strictly-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MS. STARR: --to the rural growth the change that the Planning Commission made on
September 2 nd .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MS. STARR: I think that the process there was not done in such a manner that would have
appropriately allowed for input on that change. The motion to remove all the land south
of, of Hana Town, makai of the highway, from the growth boundaries, it affects Hana
Ranch, it affects a lot, a lot of small landowners in Hana. This, the motion was made at a
Planning Commission meeting in Pukalani, the, it was provisionally approved by the
Commission at that same meeting all after the public testimony period, and then it was
never gone, the, the Commission never went back to review it. So that provisional
approvement [sic] was thus approved. I did testify asking them to reconsider that change
and the response that I got was that they were recommending body and that I needed to
take my concern to the Council level.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and then finally, so we know that the concern
is from the Hana Town south, going south direction. And what is your understanding, up
to what area is being impacted by that change?
MS. STARR: Well, it would include, well, let me just clarify it. It, that's the main part that was
removed, but there's also lands in Waikoloa that were removed. And, you know, there's
lots of, of local people living down there, and they were removed from the rural growth
boundary as well. And so it goes all the way from Hana Town to Kipahulu, so all,
everybody south of, or everybody's makai of Hana Highway-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MS. STARR: --that has State Land Use Rural, Community Plan Rural, they have been removed
from the rural growth boundary.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, thank you, Ms. Starr, for your information and for
your testimony.
MS. STARR: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, Member Baisa followed by
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I'll defer to Member Molina.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Member Baisa. Thank you, Chair. And good
afternoon, Ms. Starr, and thank you for your written testimony, and I'd just like to share
with you what you've written for the viewing public and those in the gallery regarding
additional unintended consequences related to the growth maps. One of your bullet
points or areas of concerns is that inconsistencies, I guess with the growth maps, could
cause confusion in Real Property Tax assessments and land valuation. And this affects
not only the large landowner, but the small landowner as well. And you mentioned here
that if a landowner cannot exercise his or her entitlement rights, then they might argue
that their land should be taxed at a lower rate thus negatively impacting the County's
financial bottom line and this is a good point to bring up; can you further elaborate on, on
that area?
MS. STARR: Yes. Specifically, I'll speak specifically to what's happened in Hana. These,
these individual landowners have State Land Use Rural, Community Plan Rural, and
from what I can gather, the interpretation is if you're not within a growth boundary, that
you'll be considered Agriculture, treated as Agriculture. Now mind you, that is what I
can gather from the interpretations of the Planning Department. Now that being the case,
if you have been State Land Use Rural, Community Plan Rural, treated as Rural, building
as Rural, land uses as Rural all this time, and now you must conform to Agriculture, you
will have many inconsistencies in your land use, lot sizes, potentially setbacks, dwelling
sizes, those are just to name a few. So if you have a situation, well, speaking to the Real
Property Tax issue, if you have a property that you have not built a house on yet and now
you must conform to Agriculture, then it could be argued that your land has lost value.
And also along those same lines, if there were to be a tsunami or your house were to burn
down, and, and there are these inconsistencies and these growth maps have regulatory
authority, thus making your property inconsistent, then you, you may have a very
difficult time rebuilding.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. Okay, thank you for sharing that with us and, you
know, I've been emphasizing to members of the public to please come out and get
involved in this, because we heard last week from a gentleman from Paia about how his
property was suddenly, you know, I guess for some, basically along the lines of some of
the reasons that you, you mentioned the unintended consequences. So I, I'm glad you're
bringing this to our attention and, you know, the when we did Bill 84 years ago, there
was some, some issues regarding the growth boundaries, the urban growth boundaries
and, you know, the matter was rushed. I just felt at that time we should've spent a little
bit more time, but that was then and this is now, but, but in some ways, it's good that this
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unintended consequences are now coming to light. So thank you for sharing that with us.
Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair, and thank you, Ms. Starr, for being here this
afternoon. I know you have a lot of expertise. Were you, I know you were not or did I
miss you in the meeting we had in Hana about the General Plan?
MS. STARR: That's right, I could not attend that meeting. I did submit written testimony.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. A couple of things, I, I, I'll ask you a question and I want
to share some information with you. You know, there's a lot of concern like, like has
been expressed and I see testimony today that we'll probably hear later about people
being concerned about I didn't know, I didn't understand. You know, we all have seen
the maps, and we all know that the maps are really hard to read, and my concern is and
what I'd like your manao is if you have any ideas about how we can help people so that
they will know where they fall in or out of these maps, you know, where the lines are. So
that, you know, we don't have these things coming up to us later. Any ideas?
MS. STARR: Well, just on the most basic level, would be to send them a letter.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: In advance-MS. STARR: Since the.. .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --of passing-MS. STARR: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --the thing?
MS. STARR: Yeah, I mean, and it's such a daunting task. Because not only do you need to
send out these letters, but you need to do an analysis to see how each property is being
affected by this. That's a huge analysis, but just on your most basic level that would
definitely inform, every, all the landowners.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So to make, make the attempt to contact them by letter so that
later on they can't come back and say nobody told me.
MS. STARR: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You know, when we were in Hana at that meeting, the question
was asked about the maps, and we were assured and when we get to that section of the
Directed Growth Strategies here, that we would be supplied, as a Council, with the maps
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and that they would be labeled with the TMK's and names so that I could say I'm in,
you're out, you know.
MS. STARR: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: 'Cause sometimes you're not sure where the line is and which
street separates, these guys have, and the other people on the other side of the street can't,
or you know what I'm saying?
MS. STARR: Yeah, absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So we were assured that we would have that detail here when we
get to approving the maps. So I just want you to know that it was brought up.
MS. STARR: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, any other questions? Okay, seeing none, thank you.
MS. STARR: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Kathleen Figueira followed by Jacob Kamalei Cook.
MS. FIGUEIRA: Good afternoon, my name is Kathleen Figueira. I live at 1319 Makawao
Avenue. According to the urban growth boundaries of the Makawao area map in the
2030 Maui Island Plan, our family property has been grouped in the Ke'e Road Rural
classification instead of the Makawao Country Town classification where it belongs.
Perhaps there was a notice in the paper saying something to that effect notifying affected
property owners; however, I never saw it. My mother and my two brothers also reside on
the property. They never saw a notice either and they all read The Maui News daily. One
of us is on the property at all times especially in the last three years. My dad required
24-hour care. No, no Planning member ever sent us a letter or came to the house to
notify us of their intention and the impacts to our housing potential. It was my dad's
wish that when we were ready, all family members would be able to have their own
home. When dad and I would spend the warm afternoon outdoors looking at the
property, he would ask when are we going to build the houses? My point is that we have
plans for our property that includes homes for siblings, children, and grandchildren.
Planners, in all fairness, should consult property owners before making plans that impact
the property's future use. Proposed changes to property zoning would be devastating to
the Figueira family property's housing potential. Please consider impacts such as these
before moving forward with the Maui Island Plan.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
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MS. FIGUEIRA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier?
Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, Ms. Figueira, your zoning currently is what?
MS. FIGUEIRA: It's R-3?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. And, and how many homes could you build if it's R-3 right
now?
MS. FIGUEIRA: I'm not certain, but I think we could build the maximum amount per the size
of the lots at, at, that are for R-3.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay, but so what you're saying is that because then your zoning
would be inconsistent with whatever the plans are if you're included in that other-MS. FIGUEIRA: In the Rural.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --Rural-MS. FIGUEIRA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --that, that would prohibit you from doing anything essentially that
you would want to do with your property without going through a change.
MS. FIGUEIRA: Right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. FIGUEIRA: And, you know, how hard it is to go through changes once they change the
zoning.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: We've, we've had this happen before, unintended albeit, but-MS. FIGUEIRA: So...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --Member Baisa's right with the previous testifier when there, there
are some unintended consequences so we're, when we get to that point, we're gonna have
to be very careful. Alright, thank you very much for bringing this to our attention.
MS. FIGUEIRA: You're welcome.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I appreciate it.
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CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Member Medeiros followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Ms. Figueira, thank you for being
here. At what point in this General Plan process did your family become aware that there
may be some impact on, on your property as you're describing?
MS. FIGUEIRA: Last week when another family member was down here looking at what was
gonna be discussed in the maps. So until that point, we had no idea.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So it, it was through somebody telling you that you, you
maybe impacted also-MS. FIGUEIRA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --that you went to look at the maps or try to find more
information?
MS. FIGUEIRA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, yeah, prior to that, there was no indication to you and
your family about this change that was being considered?
MS. FIGUEIRA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for your testimony.
MS. FIGUEIRA: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon, Kathleen, and thank
you for alerting us to this as well. Just one quick question. How long has the, have you,
your family owned the property?
MS. FIGUEIRA: Well, my dad passed away at 86, and he bought it from his dad who passed
away at 72, and I think, believe his dad bought it when my dad was 12 so...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh. For generations then?
MS. FIGUEIRA: Yes, we've been there a long time.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, I see. Okay.
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MS. FIGUEIRA: And we don't want to go anywhere else, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure, sure, I can certainly understand that and thank you for
providing the additional information. I guess this is a zoning and flood confirmation
from the Planning Department as well for our Committee's consideration. Thank you.
MS. FIGUEIRA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay, seeing none,
thank you.
MS. FIGUEIRA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Jacob Kamalei Cook followed by Charles Jencks.
MR. COOK: Aloha, Chair, Committee Members, my name is Jacob Kamalei Cook,
Kathleen Figueira is my mom. I'm here to express the same concern. I believe that the
impacts, the potential impacts of the growth boundaries as they relate to the Figueira
family, may very well be very widespread amongst other local families in the
community. And I encourage you to think long and hard before you negatively impact
property owners. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Okay, seeing none, thank you. Charles Jencks followed by Howard Hanzawa.
MR. JENCKS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Members. A couple of things on the
Housing Element I just wanted to bring up. It, the action plans that are in the, in the
Housing Element, I think are well founded. You have this matrix I trust that has a, has a
list of all of the goals, objectives, and policies. The action items are in the Island Plan,
items like an interagency team to help with housing strategies for affordable housing,
mixed use zoning and regulatory controls for next year's projects would be helpful. Also
addressing the issue of processing time limits would be good. These things are included I
think are all very positive things. There's a separate action item for establishing a time
limit on the processing of applications. I think that's a, if that could be done, that's a
major step forward. However, there has been State legislation in the past proposed that
would, would require the counties to do it, but the reality is once you get to the legislative
level, some of the councils are not willing to do that, because it puts them on a time clock
which some of them don't like to have.
There is one particular action item that talks about coordinating housing, the CIP, and
infrastructure, and there is a, there is a bill floating around somewhere on the eighth floor
that would exempt affordable housing that is built pursuant to 2.96 from the Water
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Availability Bill. I think those two tied together would be a real great step forward if that
could be brought forward and could implement some of the strategies that are anticipated
in this action plan and the Housing Element. I guess in summary, I think it's a pretty
good start at, at assisting getting housing built, but I think overall the plan doesn't have a
glossary; it needs a glossary so we understand some of, some of what these terms are.
And I think there are a number of places where there are conflicts with 2.96 which, of
course, is the, is the Workforce Housing Bill. Things like housing in perpetuity, well,
that bill addresses that and this ordinance or this, excuse me, this element is in direct
conflict the way it describes affordable housing in perpetuity shared appreciation is, is, is,
is in conflict as well with 2.96 which is a bill that you all passed a couple of years ago.
As well as concurrency there's some conflict with that so I think you need to straighten
out those issues so there is no conflict once again between these, these documents and
future policy, so it's easier for people to build housing.
I would say to you that there's also a document floating around. I don't know if it's
made it to the, to the eighth floor yet, but the, all the, a lot of good hardworking people,
labor, consultants, and also some of the directors that work in this Administration spent
time on a task force...permitting report that was delivered to the Mayor's Office some
time ago. If you take a look at that document in the context of this element, it might give
you some good ideas as to how you could really, really truly make a difference in this
element and, and make it easier to build affordable housing. I would just give you that
advice and entertain any questions you might have. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, questions? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Mr. Jencks.
Clarification, what was this document that you're talking about was delivered to the
Mayor's Office some time ago?
MR. JENCKS: It's the, it's the Mayor's Permitting Task Force Report, and to my recollection, it
was delivered to the Mayor's Office about a year ago.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: A year ago.
MR. JENCKS: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, I guess we'll, we'll, I'll make it an effort to try and
track it down.
MR. JENCKS: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And you folks have made repeated inquiries to the
Administration as to what the status?
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MR. JENCKS: Well, we arranged for meetings and briefings, and left it in the hands of the
Administration to implement. And actually to his credit, Mr. Hunt, and I've mentioned
this a couple of times before on the Chambers here, Mr. Hunt has picked up some of the
ideas that were in that, in that report and has run with them, and you've heard those
items, for example, in your Committee-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. JENCKS: --on the floor of the, on the floor of the Council.
MR. MOLINA: Alright, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Jencks, thank you for coming
back in the afternoon.
MR. JENCKS: Thank you for being here.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: The conflicts and the inconsistencies that you describe,
were you able to submit those either to our Committee or through some other agency-MR. JENCKS: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --so that we, we...you're saying yes, you submitted it
already or you can?
MR. JENCKS: I would be happy to.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, would you please, because that will help us look at it
and, and, you know, review it and, and see what we can do.
MR. JENCKS: I'll review what I submitted previously on this element-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. JENCKS: --and if it isn't in there I'll add it.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So if you can submit it to our Committee, the
Committee Chair and distribution to the Members that would be helpful.
MR. JENCKS: Terrific.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions, Members? Okay, seeing one, thank you.
Howard Hanzawa followed by John Blumer-Buell.
MR. HANZAWA: Honorable Chair and Committee Members, thank you for this opportunity to
talk to you once again. I don't spend too much time up here, but I'll spend the whole day
today. Today, this afternoon, I'd like to talk about the cost breakdown that's shown in
sheets 5 through 6 in Appendix C of the Maui Island Plan. The estimated cost totals for
the various General Plan elements break down as follows: Natural Hazards, $125,000;
Infrastructure, $1,710,000; Land Use, $225,000; Population, zero; Economic
Development, $570,000; Housing, zero; Heritage Resources, $53,070,000. Yes, that is
correct. There's a total of 50, $570,000 for Economic Development and zero for housing,
and $53,070,000 for Heritage Resources. While many of the items in all categories have
costs yet to be determined, the costs shown are an indicator of the relative importance of
the various programs in the General Plan. The estimated cost may be moot since we
probably won't be able to fund any of the action items due to the poor economy and its
effect on the, on County revenues.
I do wish we could afford to budget $53 million for the protection of heritage resources,
but in consideration of who pays the bills, we should also have considered spending at
least a similar amount on programs to provide housing and jobs for our working families.
As we all know, businesses big and small are, currently, currently struggling to stay
afloat. I believe most business managers today are constantly thinking of ways to retain
their valuable employees during this difficult period. Consider also that each employee
on average is also supporting two more in his family. Unfortunately, many of our friends
and neighbors have already lost their jobs in the last year.
I firmly believe that we need to keep the welfare of our working families in mind when
we further review the General Plan providing incentives to enable a strong economy, and
to provide realistic affordable housing for all of our Maui families will in the long run be
good for everyone. It will eventually aid Maui County in, in increasing revenues in order
to fund programs. As I had said earlier, I really do wish we could afford to spend $53
million on protection of heritage resources. However, we do need to keep, do need to
first invest in programs to improve the lives of our working families in order to get the
resources to provide for other programs as heritage resources. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, questions? I'll start with Member Johnson and then
Member Victorino.
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, thank you very much, Howard. You know, I was looking at
that area, you know, my, my first question is and perhaps you have the answer. I, I
haven't asked the question yet, but for that disparity that exists that you point out, is some
of that do you think because we don't have the cost for the infrastructure and cost for
other things that are still waiting to be received by the Council? Do you think that's
some of the reason why there's that disparity?
MR. HANZAWA: Well, there are many items in the action...implementation action plan that
have cost yet to be, be determined. And we, on this island, of course, really value our
heritage and the, our cultural resources, our natural resources. And it's understandable
we're gonna try to protect them and it's, that cost may be that high, because maybe
we've, we haven't done the, the job necessary in the past including provision of good
infrastructure. But, you know, things are where we are today, everybody's struggling and
we need to keep that in mind when we look at the General Plan.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and the cost for the preservation or heritage on cultural
preservation areas, is that largely you believe land acquisition?
MR. HANZAWA: No, it's a number of different items. If you take a look at Appendix C, you'll
see a number of line items there with heritage resources and there's big and small. I think
the biggest one is $50 million for...the, getting land, you're, you're right, getting land-VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Land acquisition.
MR. HANZAWA: --from the Pali, Ukumehame to-VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. HANZAWA: --going-VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: The, the Puamana-MR. HANZAWA: --north Puamana, Puamana,
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: --to the Pali.
MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: You know.
MR. HANZAWA: That's right.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah, cause that's where I would think a lot of it is coming
in.
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MR. HANZAWA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: I, I will take a look at that section and I'll pose the appropriate
question, but I really thank you for pointing that out. Because sometimes when you're
looking at that large of a document, it's very difficult for us to actually have those things
jump out at us so I do appreciate it.
MR. HANZAWA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And thank you, Mr. Hanzawa, for putting it in
black and white so some of us, including the general public, you get a better
understanding because some of us from way back have been asking that really difficult
question. What is it gonna cost the people of Maui County, that's exactly what we're
looking for right now because grant you all the great plan, if there's no money to pay it,
how do we implement it. I mean we have injection wells and all kinds of other issues
that need immediate attention which may fall under some of this stuff as far as heritage
resources and all that, but still when you look at Infrastructure 1.7, do you really think
that's a realistic figure for what we need to get caught up with in just Maui County alone?
MR. HANZAWA: Well, sheets 1 through 4 of Appendix C specifically deal with the action
items in Infrastructure. So there is a quite a bit more, in fact a lot more in sheets 1
through 4.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
MR. HANZAWA: This, this sheets 5 through 26 really deal with action items within the Maui
Island Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And then the Housing and Population, I'm kind of
surprised then there's nothing there yet, I mean.
MR. HANZAWA: Yeah, that's why I wanted to bring it up to you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good. And again the last thing I'll say is under Natural
Hazards, we just saw what, what this State went through and this County went through
with an impending possible natural hazard. And we were lucky, we dodged the bullet as
we were told, but I think 125,000 wouldn't cover a real little bit of a real natural disaster.
Had the tidal action been six to eight feet, with that 100,000 would've been gone and then
some. So, again, thank you for putting it together for us, and, and, we need to look more
into it, and thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay, seeing none,
thank you.
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MR. HANZAWA: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: John Blumer-Buell followed by Vincent Mina.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Aloha, Chair Kaho'ohalahala, and Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is John Blumer-Buell, I came over for the meeting this morning,
and I did have some things I'd like to comment on this afternoon. I wanted to just, land
use is on your agenda today, and I understand you won't be discussing that, but I did
want to point out that the, in the Directed Growth Committee, or I should say the
Investigative Research Committee, they did talk about the Ag lands, and they came up
with at that time to require four or more Ag lots to go through normal public hearing, and
I would like to request it require a normal subdivision process including public hearings
for all Ag subdivisions...not simply allowing administrative approval.
The Planning Department informed the GPAC, there have been more than 5,000 lots
created by the 1998 Agricultural Bill without public hearings, and it's been done
administratively. And part of the problem with the administrative approvals is that it
doesn't give the Planning Department or you folks the chance to look at appropriate
impact fees. We all know there's gonna be substantial impacts from 5,000 Ag lots, and
that impact fees even very fair and low impact fees would be producing probably tens of
millions of dollars. And I submitted for your consideration a letter that was written by
the Hana Community Association in 1998. We were the only organization on the island
to opprose...oppose the Agricultural Bill at that time. I think it's worth going back and
reading that letter because we pointed out 13 concerns that we identified in 1998, and
they have largely come true. So I'm not saying we told you so, I'm saying that let's, you
know, we really, we're at a point where we really need to think about things like impact
fees for Ag lands and that sort of thing. So that's what I'd like to bring to your attention
on the subdivision of Ag lands.
I would, I heard this Maui Agricultural Development Plan referred to several times today,
and the GPAC members were given a draft copy and I don't know if they have finalized
the plan or not. And the GPAC was fortunate to have a number of good Ag people on
our group including Warren Watanabe and Doug McClure, and our friend Hans from
Lahaina, and it says in other the, direct out of the IRC's it said support the
recommendation, policies, and actions contained within the Maui Agricultural
Development Plan, August 2008. And I did talk with Warren about this. If you actually
read the language in here, that is much, much, this is not the document to follow
regarding agricultural development. Now, it should be looked at-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Buell?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --as part of the-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: John, can you complete.
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --as part...I will conclude.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: It should be looked at as part of the overall. One of the things that we
look at when it comes to agriculture there are many other considerations in agriculture.
Warren talked about some of them, education and so forth. There's a lot of things and I
realize that I need to do more follow-up with Warren 'cause there's a lot of stuff going on
in Hana regarding education in Ag. So I would say it should be considered as part of the
big picture, but not the picture. And finally on the maps just a brief comment. I did
testify on the maps in Hana, and I'm committed to sit down with Dave Michaelson, and
go over all the maps, TMK by TMK by TMK 'cause the devil's in the detail. We got into
a lot of problems after the 1994 community plan with, with things that had been changed
that really shouldn't have been. And...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, you need to conclude.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay, thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: So I'm committed to that for Hana. I don't agree. I'm, I'm pretty
much of an expert on the land south of Hana Town. I've lived there for 35 years and
understand-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --the history...
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Mr. Buell,-MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I'm sorry.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --I'm sorry, you got to end your testimony.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I, I will talk with Amber because I don't agree with her
characterizations at all.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Are there any questions for the testifier?
Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And, Mr. Blumer-Buell, thank you
for staying from this morning to now. Yeah, I did get a copy of the Maui Agricultural
Development Plan; mine's dated July 2009. So I think this is the final--26-
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --copy, right. And then, I'm glad you brought up about the
maps which, you know, Ms. Amber Starr talked about, and yes, I did want to know what
is your knowledge on the changes that were made in the Pukalani meeting regarding what
she talked about and what you know about.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I know exactly the changes she's talking about, and there was a,
historically, there's been a push to leave the makai side properties in Hana open space.
And that's been documented for a long time, decades. And so what the specific thing I'll
speak to so I don't get too longwinded here is out near Puuiki to Koali, there was an
association named the Hana Huh Association. In 1946, they proposed a subdivision
which would've cut up the entire several miles of coastline into very small lots, and so
when the State did its designations, several decades ago, they picked up on that which
was never, was never approved. And they, so it became a Rural designation.
Appropriately, it shouldn't have been Rural at all. So one of the things that I said to,
regarding the mapping in Hana, is that we need, with those lands that they recommended
not to be in the rural growth boundaries which I agree with, but in all fairness to the
property owners now, you need to have those maps shown with the existing State
designation, with the existing County designation, and so forth. Because you'll
remember the Planning Committee came to Hana to talk about the rural lands about, you
know, more than a decade ago, 300 people showed up in Helene Hall, it was a wild
meeting. And people didn't like the cultural overlay because of the implications to the
area particularly the land south of Hana Town. So out there you have largely rural, not
zoned County Rural, it's zoned County Interim. There's a big difference. And it really, I
think it should be zoned in conjunction with the, the cultural overlay, and the Planning
Department is processing through you folks a Rural 2, 5, and 10 bill. There are some
things I see in that to help resolve some of the issues and not take away property rights
from people.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: So that's, you know, I could go on...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I'd appreciate it if, you know, you do talk to Ms. Starr, and
come to some kind of understanding between you to share that information with myself
or with this Committee. Thank you.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I will. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chair, Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Any other questions? Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair, and thank you, Mr. Blumer-Buell, for
being here. I'm looking at your written testimony, and I didn't hear you say this out loud,
but I'm very interested in your opening statement where you say that you would...the
Hana Community Association Board of Directors requests a moratorium on the zoning
and subdivision of agricultural lands until the requested information is available and the
identified issues are resolved. And you referred to the proposed Agricultural Zoning
Ordinance. I'm assuming this is the Maui Island Plan?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: This is something else?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: That's, that is dated 1998, so more than ten years ago.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't know why it's in this pile.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay. I, I handed it out because I think it's very instructive to what
we're going through right now. In other words, we had, we, we came up with I think
very good ideas to deal with agricultural lands and to comprehensively deal with them.
I'm handing it out now to say that I'll bet there's a lot of good ideas that are coming out
that we need to more carefully consider.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And so other...
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: So that's...I'm hoping that that will, I think it's worth reading as, as a
historical document and the fact that we didn't do an EIS, and that the questions that the
Hana Community Association wanted to have answered were never answered. And a lot
of them have been answered by what's happened since 1998.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. I did not.. .
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: So this goes to your unintended consequences I guess.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The, the questions are very relevant to today.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And they're very good questions which we should be asking as
we do the Maui Island Plan. So thank you very much.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I agree. I have one suggestion if I could.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I think you should set up somebody that people can complain to.
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COUNCILMEMBER BALSA:... (Laughter)..
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: No, seriously. I watched a hearing on Akaku, there's a fellow that I
don't know that lives at Maliko Gulch. He says his address was 1890 Hana Highway.
He was furious. He's been able to get no help resolving his issue. There should be
someone in the Planning Department perhaps where people that feel that something really
wrong is happening should be able to file a complaint. And, and there's, they will have
assurance that those problems will be dealt with.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. 1, we used to have an Information and
Complaints Officer. I don't know if we still have one, but that's a great idea. Thank
you-MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I, I just,-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --very much.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --I just see, I know you folks wanna resolve-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: We do.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --all these problems, but you don't have the manpower and the time to
do it. Let's assign somebody to the task, you know.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, thank you so much.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Mahalo.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, now I know what this is about.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Vincent Mina to be followed by Tia Ferguson.
MR. MINA: Aloha, Chair. Aloha, Council Members. Hi...long time no see. It was great to see
Warren up here earlier. I, I just happened to be here today on a happenstance. I haven't
been part of the GPAC Plan. Basically, I feel like I'm a one-arm paper hanger. I know,
no more time for shave these days. So I, I did want to address a few things that were
brought up.
You know, first of all, agriculture is a complex, is a complex issue, and yet it's very
basic. As a farmer, I'll keep it as basic as I possibly can, so as a farmer, I'm in a
relationship with the realm we're all going back to one day. So I want to be in
relationship with it. There's, there's things that all farmers want, it's across the board.
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We want a lower, we want to raise our yields, we want to lower our inputs, and we want
to put protocols in place that will set up the soils for us to go back to, to produce
again...basic. We want open and fair markets, and, you know, we've been kind of set up
and duped since the 50's, the early 50's when Earl Butz got in there and said as
Department of Agriculture, hey, we need to plant fence post to fence, fence post and
produce cheap food. And now people are starting to realize that there's been a big price
for that cheap food. It's our health and well being.
So as far as some of the comments regarding teachers and why we don't have any
teachers, and one of the answers was lack of interest. E kala mai, but it's not a lack of
interest, it's, it's, you know, we need to level the playing field with resources for the
education in our universities to be a priority around ecological practices that will restore
the vitality of our soils. 'Cause as a farmer, that's what we, that's what we, that's what
it's all about, it's about our soils. If our soils are not vital, it will not sustain vitality in
our plants simple as that.
As far as water goes, Dr. Paul Hepperly, you guys, folks got to meet when he's here, was
here for our conference. He spoke to the, when you have 1 percent of organic matter and
100 pounds of soil, you, it holds 35 pounds of water. When you have 5 percent of
organic matter in that same amount of soil, it holds 185 pounds of water. So it's better
management of our water is what we need, not more water. You know, we need better
management. We got plenty water, you know, thank, thankfully we do. If, and, and the
more we build up our organic matter and the more we slow down the trade winds coming
through the corridors of this island, the more water we'll have you know. So based on
results that's, that's the way I feel to go.
And also nature works in whole systems and as a farmer, I want to mirror nature. So I
will, it's like the spider web, you pull one strand of the spider web off, it collapses. But
as a whole system, the spider web works. So it's the same thing, I'm trying to keep it as
basic as possible, you know. There's issues in this, in this plan that I want to speak to at
a later date, but for right now, I'm bleeping red. Thank you for your time.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any questions for the testifier?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Vincent, thank you again, and I know you've
been busy at Whole Foods, that's why you cannot shave right now. But going back to
your statement about wrong, about being the lack of interest in the overall industry, I
think there's in the school system there's a lack of interest because when there's
shortfalls, priorities come up, the three R's and everything else is thrown to the wayside.
Whether it's physical ed, whether it's agriculture, whether it's band or whatever it might
be, and that's a fact and the reality we face right now and it's unfortunate. I didn't say
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lack of interest of people's part, but on our social system and our priorities as a structure
system, that becomes not a priority, yeah.
MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I think you agree with that, you know, as far as that.
And then you see it in our schools whether it's the lower level, and you don't get
somebody interested in farming when they reach college. You gotta get 'em interested-MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --way before then. You and I both agree with that.
MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Just like technology and everything else. So my question
to you is we have Warren guys on one side and you guys on the other and really working
in concert now and I see-MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --more and more of that occurring, yeah?
MR. MINA: Uh-huh. Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And what else can you as a farmer and as the same thing I
asked Warren-MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --what can you do, where can you put your money where
your mouth is in the sense of what you can do to encourage that and be a part of it in our
school systems now?
MR. MINA: Well, that's a great question and, and for me, it's, we need to make our farms
attractive to our sons and our daughters. We need to make them want to farm. When
your, when your fanning system, first of all, that you're an absentee fanner that your
farm is somewhere away from where you live, and second of all, that you're using
dastardly chemicals to have to go in there to use, and then you have to walk around with
a moon suit. Who wants to do that for a living? I wouldn't want to do that for a living,
you know. There, this is, there is protocols in place, I'm not, we're not reinventing the
wheel here. There are protocols in place so we don't have to use these dastardly
chemicals anymore, period, end of story, okay. And it's not about the us versus them
here, I really appreciate the commitment of Warren for all these years in agriculture, yet
at the same time, I want to hold him capable to speak to value systems of what farmers
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truly need and that's programs to rebuild the structures of their soil. I've been knocking
on this door for many years when I sat on the Farm Bureau Board, you know, and so it's
a thing where it's based on what the values of a, the policies basically, of organizations
are.
And on, and on another note, well, with the education process, I speak to the high school
students, and the first question I ask them is does anyone in your family that you know
have diabetes. And every inducttime I've spoken to these children, 90 percent of the
hands go up. So with the cheap food comes a big price. There's a lot of sugar hidden in
these foods and, and our young people are getting sick. And, and so thankfully, these,
and these children, you know, whether, no matter what age group we're talking about,
they're very akamai because I'll say to them and it's not about organic. I, I, I don't like
using the word organic cause it kind of pigeon holes this into this whatever box people
paint it as, but when I speak to the children and I say organic, what does that mean to
you? Right away them come, healthy, no chemicals, you know, they're very akamai.
Yeah, and so it's a situation where I don't want to talk down to our children. That's why
I always try to induct to education is to bring out and when I talk and when speaking to
them, they're, they're very understanding about these things. We just need to provide
the, as, as the adults, as the leaders, we need to provide the environment for them to be
able to work within.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Mina, and you do walk the talk so I'm,
I'm very happy to hear that.
MR. MINA: Well, thank you. Thanks.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, sir.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions, Members? Okay, mahalo, oh,
Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Vince,-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Mr. Mina.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --Vince, don't run off. I wanted to ask you a question.
MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Have you reviewed the section in here about agriculture?
MR. MINA: Yeah, I have, Gladys.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And I think you alluded to the fact that you might have some
comments, additions, or whatever.
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MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I hope that if you are not able to be here that day 'cause we know
you're a real busy guy, if you could please give us that information-MR. MINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --because I'm sure that it would be very valuable and relevant so,
you know if-MR. MINA: Well, thank you. Yeah, it will.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --you have a chance and you think you might be on the farm that
day, if you could please give us your suggestions in writing. I, for one, would really
appreciate it.
MR. MINA: Thank you. I will, Gladys. I appreciate that. Okay, mahalo everyone.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Any other questions? Okay, thank you.
MR. MINA: Mahalo, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Members, we have three more signed up for testimony, and the
Chair did make an announcement that at 2:45, we were going to recess, so if there's no
objections, I'll just allow the, the, the testifiers to continue. Okay. No objections?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No objections.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No objections.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, then the next will be Tia Ferguson followed by
Jeanne Skog.
MS. FERGUSON: I'm very nervous. Can you hear me? Okay. I'm not much of a public
speaker so I wrote you a letter. Dear Chair Kaho'ohalahala and Members of the
Committee, thank you for this opportunity to share my thoughts regarding the
implementation of growth boundaries as proposed in the current draft of the Maui Island
Plan. My name is Tia Ferguson, and I'm testifying today on behalf of Dowling
Company.
Through my experiences working for Dowling Company, a real estate development
company committed to green building and sustainable land use development, I have
become very competent at identifying a purchase to land use and development that are
environmentally and economically sustainable as well as socially equitable. One metric
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used for evaluating the sustainability of a given action is the triple bottom line concept.
Triple bottom line evaluation examines the environmental, economic, and social
implications of a given action. The pervading objective of the growth boundary maps
proposed in the Maui Island Plan is to balance these considerations by restricting
permissible growth to a few areas on Maui. The utilization of growth boundaries
represents an increasing emphasis on growth manage, management concepts of new
urbanism and smart growth which seek to increase density in urban areas while
protecting agricultural land and open space. These concepts are intended to ensure long
term growth that is sustainable and balanced.
According to the Maui County Planning Department, growth boundaries will serve to
encourage urban revitalization and infill development which will in turn promote better
utilization of scarce and valuable land. Further, proponents of growth boundary
implementation claim that by increasing density in urbanized areas, pedestrian, pedestrian
friendly communities will flourish. This will result in the reduction of automobile
dependence and traffic associated with local transit while fostering a sense of place in
Maui's distinct country towns.
While this is all well and good, I am concerned that the pursuit of this vision, that in the
pursuit of this vision, the Planning Department may have overlooked some of the
unintended and very negative consequences growth boundaries may have. Two related
outcomes that are of particular concern is the implementation of, is that the
implementation of growth boundaries will halt development and will drive up the cost of
housing beyond livable means for Maui's working class residents and local families.
Growth in Hawaii is... inextricably tied to the dominant economic force of real estate
development. The crash of the housing market in 2008 has had a crippling effect on
Hawaii's economy and its recovery depends on the real estate development market's
rebound. The implementation of growth boundaries may thus hinder the return of our
State's development industry by restricting the areas in which development projects can
occur and piling on yet another layer of regulatory processing and its accompanying
delays. Simple economics dictate that the restriction of growth within these, these
growth boundaries will create artificial scarcity and thus inflate land prices even more
than they already are. Inasmuch, the proposed implementation of growth boundaries on
our island could prove to be the proverbial nail in the coffin for development on Maui.
We, what our, what our community needs is economic recovery. I will also, it will also
drive up the cost of affordable housing forcing foreclosure and emigration off the island.
Without assurance that implementation of growth boundary restrictions will not have this
effect on our island, they must not be adopted as law. Thank you. That's all.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Okay,
seeing none, thank you. Jeanne Skog followed by William Spence.
MS. SKOG: Good afternoon, Council Chair and Council Members. Before I go into some other
comments, I just, I did have a comment on, on ag, and the challenges there are in
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sustaining that as an industry. Part of it is perception, I mean I grew up on a pineapple
farm and saw what it was like for my dad to farm pineapple and it was hard work, but I
know that today, it would be easier for him to do it. I mean the whole mechanization and
tools and practices have improved to make the life a little better. It's still hard work, but
when we do the Ag in the Classroom and work with teachers, that's one of the things we
try to do is we take them to farms so they can get the truer picture of what ag is like
today. So that, that's part of the, the sort of bullets that we've got to address going
forward.
In terms of the Island Plan, it cites several...reference and resource documents. One is
the Community Economic Development Strategy, otherwise known as CEDS, and it cites
the 2004 document. MEDB is now undergoing an update of that which is required by the
Economic Development Administration and that updated document is going to be
available in April so it would seem to tie in to the timing you have for updating the Island
Plan. It is a nine month process that we've gone through. It has emphasized participation
from the business sector. It includes background information, SWOT, strengths,
weaknesses, opportunities, and threats; goals and objective projects; and measurements
for our economic development strategy. So I think that could be a really helpful
document for all of you as you look at how to shape our Island Plan to be conducive to
business at least.
The second document I would point you to is one that, a study that was done by the
Hawaii Science and Tech Council that all of the Economic Development Boards
participated in, in addition to several other organizations. It's called Innovation and
Technology in Hawaii, and it does break down the activity of tech sectors in Hawaii by
county. So again, very, very helpful in terms of a current picture of the impact of the
technology sectors on business opportunities and workforce. To date, that's, those
sectors employ 1,800 in Maui County so it's the best exhaustive study that's been done of
late.
The third point I want to make is there's reference in the visitor section about a niche,
identifying niche tourism activities and perhaps another policy about promoting
partnerships between the visitor industry and targeted industry could help make us
capitalize on the value of the visitor industry to other sectors as well. So not just looking
at niches but looking at other sectors. Terryl has done really a good job of trying to, to
help that along, but I think we can even be more proactive about it.
Finally, under the Education and Workforce Section, we appreciate our being, our being
cited as nurturing the science, tech, education, and math skills in our, in our residents.
We present 26 programs year round now including several that are laying the foundation
for the green workforce so we're very pleased to be able to serve that way so thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Okay,
seeing none, thank you. William Spence followed by Pamela Tumpap.
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MR. SPENCE: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman. My name is William Spence. Members of the
Committee, I'm speaking as an individual today not representing any particular
landowner. I was reviewing Chapter 8, the Directive Growth Plan, and a couple of things
jumped out at me. I'd like to speak to just a couple of them that really grabbed my
attention, but all of them are worth more discussion. One in particular was on Page 8-8,
Policy 8.2.1, about new subdivisions that require multi-user water systems. And I, I had a
question for the Planning Department and I, I went to them and I said what does this
mean? And basically, what they explained to me is it would prohibit, if one develop, one
landowner develops water for his or her subdivision, the adjoining landowner could not
use that water to subdivide their particular property no matter how abundant the source is
or whatever. And I, I think about that and I, I just wonder what are the ramifications on
the small landowner. In particular, I, I understand what it could, you know, they're trying
to prevent wholesale subdivision of agricultural land and I'm not in this, I'm not saying
anything negative whatsoever about large landowners, but they have the wherewithal to
develop water as where the small landowner does not. And if they're developing water
that could be used for other benefits, I see no reason why adjoining property owners or
nearby owners shouldn't be able to use that. My thought is that, this is a very
complicated issue. It should be either just stricken from the plan or gone through a
legislative process separately from the General Plan.
The second one and this is the, the nitpicky part of me from being a consultant and
representing a lot of small landowners. The exceptions to development outside growth
boundaries; in other words, what are the, what can be permitted in the Ag district
predominantly. And it goes through and it names a lot of uses, but it misses one in
particular which is small business. The Council had just went through a whole big
permitting process to be able to permit B&Bs within the Ag district, and it's not
mentioned anywhere in this section of the plan. There are other small visitor industry
businesses, there are roadside stands that do not fit, you know, with... in other words
there needs to be some provision for those businesses in this section. I'm afraid omitting
them from this would have the, the unintended consequence which is the word of the
afternoon. The unintended consequence of prohibiting them, you know, if, I stand a lot
in front of the Planning Commission doing permitting and commissioners regularly say,
what about this, it's not in the plan. Mr., you know, Mr. Planning Director, what does
this mean? I think just by including a few simple things in this section would greatly
help to clarify. Thank you, Mr. Chairman and-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. SPENCE: --Committee Members.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, do you have any questions for the
testifier? Okay. Seeing none, thank you.
MR. SPENCE: Thank you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, our last, last testifier is Pamela Tumpap.
MS. TUMPAP: Aloha, Chair Kaho'ohalahala, and Members of the Committee. I'm
Pamela Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce, and I'm glad to be with
you again today. I'm here to talk about the Economic Development Section, and I'll pass
out or distribute copies of my testimony. And I've gone through various sections that are
Government Action Committee reviewed, but I want to call your attention to a few lines
specifically and then I'll let you read more detailed information in the handout that I
provide.
In Economic Diversification, Line No. 308, and in our testimony we're trying to stick
with the matrix. We find it to be a more easier format to use. Line 308, we recommend
using the Director's language or, I'm sorry, the Director's language is to develop
programs that brand our locally produced services and products or devise other measures
to achieve import substitution, and we don't need to develop them. Instead we can
promote and promote what already exist including the Made in Maui brand, the Grown in
Maui brand, and Buy Maui First campaigns.
With respect to tourism, again we encourage the use of supportive language of the
industry as suggested by the Maui Hotel and Lodging Association. The objectives to
limit the expansion of the visitor industry are contrary to the goal of having a healthy
visitor industry. While we also understand the interest in having visitors that are
sensitive to the needs of the community, and I don't think anybody would disagree with
this, the question is how would we go about attracting such visitors and what
measurement would we use to know if we have done that in fact.
We recognize that transient vacation rentals are a viable element to the industry and we
want to allow appropriate TVRs in residential areas. We also feel that this document
should allow and support growth of the industry as growth is required to keep it a vibrant
industry.
In the area of agriculture, Line 347, talking about locally consumed fruits and vegetable,
locally consumed fruits and vegetables, we want to know how this would be monitored
and recommend language to strive for at least 85 percent of locally consumed fruits and
vegetables and 30 percent of all other locally consumed foods that are grown on the
island. And, we, we also wonder if this is in fact attainable. Do local, growing
conditions support certain types of crops like stone fruits, apples, and grapes? I will defer
to the Maui County Farm Bureau and other experts in that area. In terms of substituting
imports with locally produced food, of course, we think that's a great goal and we would
like to again use the word strive in this area.
With regard to Line item 362, maintain or increase agriculture's share of the total island
economy, we feel the plan does not adequately address the loss of large-scale agriculture
including the loss of Maui Pine and possible loss of HC&S. With respect to Line 362,
ensure that farmers have access to sufficient supplies of affordable water, and so we feel
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that that needs to be added as an action item. Again, we're very concerned about water
costs.
I see the red light. I think we need to look at what already exists, continue to support
healthcare, you'll see our statement on expanded healthcare services and wanting to make
sure that we have appropriate access for all, and definitely support small businesses and
home-based businesses in appropriate areas. And with that with the red light, I'll
distribute my further comments.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, any questions? Okay, seeing
none, thank you. We have since the last announcement; have two more people that have
signed up. So DeGray, I'm sorry, Rory Frampton followed by DeGray Vanderbilt.
MR. FRAMPTON: Good afternoon, Mr. Chairman, and Council Members. Thank you for the
opportunity to testify. My name is Rory Frampton and I'm testifying as an individual. I
just want to reiterate some points that were made, and I, that I understand have been
made a number of times to this Council, and it has to do with the regulatory impacts of
this plan on people, and not only, not only the small landowners, but also this Council.
And it, this comes from the fact that this plan, although the intent of the General Plan is
for it to be a general guiding document, it's been written in a very restrictive regulatory
type of a fashion, and that kind of comes out of Bill 84 and Bill 53. You know, when the
Council was relooking at this whole General Plan process a number of years ago, people
complained that the plans needed more teeth, and that's a constant push and pull between
these general planning documents that you want to set, use as a vision, but you want to
include language that forces people to implement it. Well, it's a, it's a tricky and very
complicated process to do that correctly. And I just want to, I know you guys are gonna
be looking at housing today and I just wanted to highlight just a couple of examples.
The language right now that I've seen in the Housing Section, there's one part that says,
it says "amend housing regulations to require the recordation of a covenant to ensure that

the required affordable units in a project remain affordable for perpetuity". Very strong,
clear language. It's basically telling, saying that any new housing project that has
affordable housing units has to be in perpetuity. It, it, it...well, it says amend housing
regulations to do that too, so it seems to tell the Council that this is what you gotta do,
you don't have any choice in it. It looks to me like it's tying your hands. If it doesn't tie
your hands and you still have a choice so you still could consider the Housing Code.
Maybe you'd look at it and you say, well, maybe perpetuity is not a good thing, maybe

we're gonna go with 25 years or 50 years or whatever. That language is still gonna be in
the plan and when the reviewing agencies look at a project, they're gonna see that
language and they're gonna say, well, I don't care what the Council says it says right here
in the General Plan that we have to require it in perpetuity. And I would argue that once
you adopt this, this planning document itself, it could have that effect that every little
project is gonna be regulated by this document. And it's just that some of the language
here really goes far beyond just providing a guidance or a vision statement.

PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

March 1, 2010

But another similar, another example under housing, it says "increase the percentage of
housing that remains affordable in perpetuity". Does that mean that the existing
ordinance is no longer applicable or that you guys are actually been amending the
percentage requirement to go lower, but this is telling you to go higher. When a project
is reviewed, is it...despite what Council does with the laws, with this language, is a
reviewing agency supposed to require a higher percentage than what's already allowed in
the code? I think when you're looking at this language and when you see very strict or,
or definitive language like shall and require, I would move very, very, very cautiously
because of these types of, the word of the day is unintended consequences, but basically
putting language in here that really should be done in the form of either legislation,
legislation or rulemaking. Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Members, questions? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon, Mr. Frampton, and
thank you for sharing your perspective. You're a former planner and employee of the
County of Maui, and, you know, when, these examples you have shared with us, would
you suggest that we use language that I guess is less, comes across as less restrictive or
more policy oriented and use words such as maybe consider rather than shall and...
MR. FRAMPTON: Absolutely at a minimum, I would wordsmith the heck out of this thing so
that it is clear that you're providing suggestions like consider-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. FRAMPTON: --versus shall or require. The examples I use were, looked very restrictive.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Straightforward.
MR. FRAMPTON: Yeah, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And being that this is supposed to be just looked at, at least
from the policy, excuse me, from the Island Plan perspective, is supposed to be looked at
as more I guess as a guiding document, advisory, and-MR. FRAMPTON: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --and it's coming across and in your eyes as being regular,
very regulatory then?
MR. FRAMPTON: Yeah. I think when the last time we discussed this with the Planning
Department, they said there were like 700 policy statements in this plan, and that about, I
don't know, close to 200 of 'em, 200 of those statements had, were intended to be
regulatory statements and that they would have the force and effect of law, that really
scares me. Because of the implementation, because of, you know, the people who are in
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the County agencies having to look at this document when they're reviewing a project,
and look at 200 or 150 to 200 separate statements to see if they're in compliance. And
when those statements might be in conflict with policy directions that this Council has
taken and ordinances that have been adopted, it, I think there's gonna be confusion over
what takes precedence because of the way Bill 84 amended the law to say that this shall
control all actions of the County, all actions, agencies and as well as the Council.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for your insight, Mr. Frampton. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, any other questions? Okay, seeing none,
thank you.
MR. FRAMPTON: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: DeGray Vanderbilt.
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you, thank you, Mr. Chairman, and Members of the Planning
Committee. My name is DeGray Vanderbilt, and I just wanted to throw out a few
comments. I know this is the Maui Island Plan, but some comments came out and we
always talk, I hear unintended consequences. I haven't heard anybody say unintended
benefits from urban growth boundaries. Is it going to continue to be a free for all? I hear
a lot of people talk about the small family, the small business, the little guy, but that's,
sometimes you wonder if that's just really putting them out there and there's a bigger
agenda going on behind. And I get down to the ag, we talk about ag. You know, we're
planning about impacts and everything else. We got the 201 G Plan where developers can
go in and build hundreds of market-priced houses. I mean Jesse Spencer is doing it,
Sterling Kim was only allowed 19 lots on his Ag lot, but through the 201G he got 238
additional market-priced lots. Jesse Spencer says he can develop 100 percent affordable
houses. Just let him go, let him go through the State process. And right now, based on
all this planning, somebody can just go to the State and they trump everything; zoning,
community plan, and everything. So, and they create the impacts here so that's
something that probably should be looked at. In our community plan, we discouraged the
201G Plan.
And when somebody mentioned the...more restrictive language, well, in our community
plan, I was chairman of the Planning Commission, and many times they said, when we
said we wanted to prohibit something, they said, oh, it only says discourage, you have to
use stronger language in your new community plan. We had over 150 implementing
actions in our community plan from 1991, only two were enacted. So we need
tough...direction and everything else so that the community plans just don't get overrun
by people that can create conflicts within the law.
And again, it's just very discouraging to see so much coming in at the last minute and I, I
agree you guys got a tough situation to go on, but as far as the urban growth boundaries, I
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just came back from Eugene where my son and, I have a daughter living there now who
moved from Molokai, and they have urban growth boundaries. Now I don't know if it's
working or not, but are they really out there to protect their world and their ag lands from
urban development. And there's probably other places in the country and it might be
good if somebody looked into the unintended consequences or the unintended benefits
that happened from those urban growth boundaries. So thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you. Members, questions for the testifier? Okay,
seeing none...
MR. VANDERBILT: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: They keep appearing so...the next testifier is Dick Mayer.
MR. MAYER: Thank you. I'm sorry, I really had not intended to speak, but when I heard
Rory Frampton's comments, I felt I, obliged to. I think he gave you a very excellent
introduction as to why much of the language is specific in here, because there was a
feeling that the previous plans had been too vague and too general and whatever. And
then he went ahead and said water it down, and I think that's exactly, that's the reason,
what we have hear is two different audiences, two different groups testifying to you.
GPAC heard from people at night, we, all our meetings were in the evenings we heard
from the general public. You're meeting during the daytime, and what we have here are
representatives of large landowners, developers, et cetera. Two very different groups
testifying before you.
What we heard was from many people who were not able to get housing for their
children, that they should be able to get housing if what Mr. Frampton said was take out
those words in perpetuity. If you were to take those words out, we would constantly over
the decades ahead, generations ahead, constantly be short of affordable housing. The
idea of leaving affordable housing in perpetuity is so that every generation we don't have
to have 50 percents and 40 percents, that there would be always...of available supply of
affordable housing. Please listen to the people that we heard from who are begging us to
get affordable housing, A, and to make sure it stays that way. Not after ten years, 20
years, 25 years all of a sudden drifts out of it and always you're having to future, give
future Councils the obligation to provide it. We should always have that affordable
housing. That's why those specific language was in there and I urge you to keep words
like in perpetuity there.
A future Council if we end up someday with such a great supply of affordable housing,
any future Council can change it, but the ordinance can change General Plans, can make
that housing not...no longer necessary to be that way. That's, that's why we have
revisions to the General Plan and the first one could begin a year from now, but at least
right now we know we have a shortage and we know that it will probably be for a long
time to come.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Thank you.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I got one.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Mayer, for being here. Just a fast
question in regards to lending institution. Did they have a problem with that word...with
perpetuity?
MR. MAYER: I don't know, I don't know if they're having problems with that, that, that's
something, not something we heard. We heard that the general public needs it and wants
it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, I agree with that, but the lending institution who
lends money to people that want to buy affordable housing, you know, it's something that
we need to go find out.
MR. MAYER: Well, if it's, if it's, if the wording says 22 years, 25 years, that's virtually the
entire mortgage as it is.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. MAYER: So to go from 25 years to in perpetuity, I don't think should make a difference to
a lending institution.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay, any other questions? Okay, thank you.
MR. MAYER: Thank you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, this is the last person that signed. Is there anyone here
that's in the audience that would like to testify and has not signed up? Okay, then if
there's no objections, the Chair will close public testimony on this Maui Island Plan.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.. .
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Members, this is where I need your guidance. One,
we've just finished testimonies for the afternoon item which is the Maui Island Plan,
okay, so we can do several things on this item before we proceed. One is we can defer
this item; two we can if we can recess it to a later time, okay. So I, at this point, want to
know what the pleasure of the Committee would be. Okay. Go ahead, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I'm open to deferral because I
believe this morning we had planned to discuss the Policy Plan-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --for I guess the rest of the day however long we have quorum,
and then we're looking at Wednesday as a potential recess day, and now that would,
would, the, the recess for Wednesday, was it your intention to look at the...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, the recess for Wednesday might include this meeting.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: You know, so that we've had a chance to take public testimony
on the Maui Island Plan-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --we could recess to Wednesday to begin deliberation on the
Maui Island Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. That's where I just wanted to get some clarity because
I thought was maybe a continuation of the Policy Plan for Wednesday and then this
would be the Island Plan at another-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --time so, okay.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I'm trying to give you some options then.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I'll just, I'll just wait your recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and hopefully my Committee Meeting on Thursday afternoon, I
have two items that should not be taking a huge long amount of time so I'm guessing
because we will have several Members from that Committee in attendance already, I
think safely from about three o'clock, you could possibly reschedule additional time from
three o'clock till whenever you have quorum. And I would make it a point to conclude
my meeting by, you know, let's say at least a quarter to 3:00.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The EA, EA, our Chair has offered some time on
Thursday after 3:00 p.m. so we have another option, so at this point, is, is this Committee
looking at recessing this item, the Maui Island Plan, to a later...date meaning Wednesday
or possibly Thursday?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I just want to add my comments. I am not available
Wednesday morning. I will be here for Member Johnson's EAR Committee on Thursday
afternoon.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And, you know, as much as I like the idea of the recess, there's
been so many objections from the public about, you know, when we recess items that
they can't come back and offer their comments that I have a little bit of concern about a
recess.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And the, the Chair's thoughts on the recess is that
we've never even had a chance to discuss the item and all of what we've taken today has
only been the testimony on the item. So if we keep deferring the item, we keep
constantly going back to a time when perhaps we will have no other opportunity to
discuss. So I would think the courtesy today was to allow people to testify on the Maui
Island Plan, and allow the Committee some time to deliberate. Otherwise, if I defer that,
we will go all the way back to an open agenda again of which public testimony begins so
and we would not have had any chance to deliberate on what was even provided to you
today. So when do we do the deliberation is what I'm trying to offer you by the recess.
Not to limit public input, but to actually get the Committee to deliberate on the item.
Okay, so that's why I'm offering all of these options right now. Okay, so we can get to
some discussion on the items. So for this Maui Island Plan then we have an option to
either defer this altogether and then we will not schedule it until the next opportunity is
available to us and then we begin again, okay. Two, is we can delay it to tonight, later on
tonight, anyone want that?
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay so that takes that away. We can delay it till Wednesday
morning of which there's an open slot by the Public Services Committee, and right now
we have one Member that is not available during that time. Other Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair? You know, you know a document as important as
this, I would really want to see all seven Members of our Committee present so that
option if Wednesday is not a good day then I could be here for Thursday. Again, you,
you, your points are well taken about...not having any ability to make any decision
making because the general public is constantly testifying. But I also find in testimony
like today, a lot of people that have probably been watching and, and, and finding out and
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now they're coming out such as the Figueroa [sic] or whoever that family is, and, and,
now they're coming to testify so you're right as far as taking so much time in testifying,
but and then us not being able to say, hey, shut up, you've already come seven times,
we've heard from you enough already. You know, but maybe people can catch the hint
and just, you know, make it so that we can take public testimony, but yet, you know, I
hate to shut people up, but yet people should get the hint, you know, you said it, you said
it, you said it, enough already. You know, allow the new people that want to give us
more information to testify. So I'm kind of torn about this recessing also, but I can
understand that the Committee's not able to really move and make decisions so that's my
two cents.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You want to hear my two cents too...on your two cents,
no. One, I make it really, really clear, my suggestion to a recess is not to tell people to
shut up okay, so you're characterization of that is not my, my, my, the manner in which
this Chair is conducting this meeting. All I'm saying is that you have raised several
issues along the way today about wanting to discuss these items and so I'm trying to offer
you an opportunity to discuss these items. And unless we recess the meeting today, then
you will not have had any opportunity to discuss any items at all today, okay. So
depending on whether or not you want to have that opportunity that's what I'm offering
you. A recess will allow us to do that okay. So the other, the other part of that is when
we look at availability of time, it has been this Committee's task in trying to coordinate
time with all of our Committee Members. Now we have a, you know, I'd like to continue
only if we have seven Members present and that's what the task has been to try and get
seven Members present and that's what has been limiting this Committee from moving
forward because we cannot get a quorum together, and then now we want to have seven
Members present to continue deliberations. So the challenge is this, either we're going to
meet and I started this out very early before we began the, the Maui Island Plan, is to ask
for the commitment of these Committee Members that in order for us to do anything we
have to have some time that's gonna be convenient and accessible and comfortable and
available by every single Member, that's up to you, but when we do the, the polling and
we get responses of I'm not available, then it doesn't make the scheduling of a meeting
real easy on, on the Committee-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --so, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, Mr. Chairman,—
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I just want to clarify, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --here's my comment to you, don't ask me for any input if you
don't want to accept it. Okay, that's all I'm saying.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, I'm not saying...
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If you ask-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: No, no-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --then, then, then, then, then-CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --Mr., I just wanna...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --give me a chance to respond.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm trying to....
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: If you don't agree, that's one thing.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: I want to clarify your statements because I don't think that
characterizes what this Committee Chair's been doing so that's all I'm saying.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Don't ask me if you, you don't want to hear what I have to say.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yes, and I think that there will be times when emergencies come up
or something unforeseen. The opportunity that we had to actually extend the deadline for
me, anyway, I'm not in favor of continuing on the discussion of the previous meeting on
Wednesday morning because Member Baisa's amendments will be on there. So that, that
to me is essential on Wednesday morning that if we're gonna take up anything, it's a
block of time that I would've been in attendance anyway. Now if there's no quorum on
Wednesday morning, I'll make myself available. The fact remains that any one of us at
anytime, either our staff or somebody, can monitor that meeting and we would be able
then to revisit at a future meeting something that we perhaps did not like or something
that was unintended at that meeting. So I, I, I don't expect everybody to do what I...just
what I want so anyway, my thing is I would rather recess this meeting now until
Wednesday morning so we have a decent block of time. And then continue on if we can
either Thursday afternoon on the subject matter for this morning, and then possibly even
consider Friday afternoon following the Council meeting.
CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson is suggesting that we defer the Maui
Island Plan, not defer, recess the Maui Island Plan to Wednesday morning so that we can
continue the discussion on the Maui Island Plan. Okay. And then the Chair's intent is
once we deal with the Maui Island Plan and making some decision on that, then that I
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would like to continue the discussion on the Maui General Policy Plan from this morning
immediately following that determination. Okay, so...go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: What is your intentions for today going up to 4:30 this
afternoon?
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, I'll go up to 9 o'clock tonight if the Members are
available.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, no, seriously.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, I mean, I'm serious. We've taken very limited
opportunities to allow ourselves to continue in this Committee and that becomes very
frustrating for this Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. I...
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I say that we'll continue if we can till, we have been closing
our meetings at 4:30, 5:00 at the afternoon hour. If the Committee would like to continue
to do that for the rest of the day, then that's what the Chair's intent would be to discuss
the General Policy Plan till that time.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. And the reason why I asked is that I, you know,
after reviewing the OED section, for me the only the issue for me right now is some of
the cost item that is missing, but other than that, you know, it looks okay to me but it's up
to you.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. It's 3:30 already and if we looked at another hour, an
hour and a half, to discuss anything more till the end of today, which is what I would like
to get some discussion on this morning's items so. First of all, can we deal with the Maui
Island Plan? Is Wednesday recess an okay time for, for you to reconvene on the Maui
Island Plan okay? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I'm okay with I guess recessing this
agenda item-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Maui Island Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --for Wednesday, the Maui Island Plan, and then the rest of
today we can discuss the Policy Plan.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The General Policy Plan.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. I'm fine with that. Thank you.
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: And Member Baisa, I know you're not available on
Wednesday morning so...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair, I just would like to say something and let's put it out
there. You know, one of the reasons why we're having this problem with scheduling is
because it's happening ad hoc. If we would agendize these meetings a little bit ahead of
time so that we don't make appointments and commitments ahead of time on that day
because we're gonna devote it to the General Plan, I think we would be more successful
at getting the Members here. And I still think that's the only solution is we have to say
okay, on the off week on Wednesday or whatever it is, we're gonna meet all day and just
do General Plan, and if we did that I think it would cut down on this trouble we have
every time because, you know, once we've made commitments, it's very, very difficult to
change them particularly if they involve off island people or maybe being a speaker at
some event or, you know, whatever it is. So I think we have to go look ahead and let's
find some dates and let's just book 'em and that way nobody can say I didn't know and
we'd hope they'd be here. So that's just my contribution.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Member Johnson.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: No comment.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, Mr. Chairman, the, the choices are defer to another date
that you want or recess to Wednesday,-CHAIR KAHO' OHALAHALA: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --right. And, yeah, I know it's been really difficult for you
because not all Members have been present, available, but I think, you know, you have
been poll, polling the Members to see what days they could meet, and I guess through
that you found that certain dates wouldn't work because you wouldn't have a quorum.
So for me I would make myself available for recess on Wednesday.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay, thank you. Member Nishiki, Wednesday recess or
defer?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm available.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And Member Victorino's not here and
Member Pontanilla is a not a, a non-voting Member so at this time then the Chair's
recommendation is that for the Maui Island Plan, we recess this meeting to Wednesday at
9:00 a.m.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: The date would be March
-48-
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VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Discussion on the motion? Okay, then all those in
favor of the recess signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Aye.
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Opposed, no?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. We have one no. We will reconvene this Maui Island
Plan at 9:00 on Wednesday in the Chambers.
VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Medeiros, Molina, Nishiki, Vice-Chair Johnson,
and Chair Kaho' ohalahala.
NOES: Councilmember Baisa.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recessed meeting to Wednesday, March 3, 2010, at 9:00 a.m. in
Chamber.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: Now what that does for us is that I'm gonna recess this
meeting and then reconvene our morning so...
VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Can we have a break? A break?
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CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: How about a five...let me recess and then we can reconvene at
a quarter to-VICE-CHAIR JOHNSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KAHO'OHALAHALA: --4:00. Okay. So recess of the Maui Island Plan `till
Wednesday at 9:00 a.m., March 3 rd . . (gavel).. .

RECESS: 3:37 p.m.
APPROVED:

/ r
SOL P. KAHO'OHALAHALA, Chair
Planning Committee
pc:min:100301-2
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